Roddx Mitchell

From:

Sent: 26 May 2022 14:14

To: Roddy Mitchell;

Subject: FW: NSQIG Report and press release documents

Attachments: STOMA report 2020 Final.pdf; Accompanying letter for Stoma Report Final.docx; National Stoma
Quality Improvement Group Report FAQ and Recommendations Final.docx; New NHS report
could transform stoma care for thousands across Scotland

Importance: High

!ommlgee !ecretary

Committee Services (National)
Strategy, Performance and Service Transformation Directorate

NHS National Services Scotland
Area 027

Gyle Square
1 South Gyle Crescent
E

DINBURGH EH12 9EB
T:
F:

hitps://www.nss.nhs.scot/

Please consider the environment before printing this email

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish
Health Service. hitps://www.nss.nhs.scot/

From: MACLEOD, Alice (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES scOTLAND) |G-

Sent: 07 August 2020 16:44

Cc: craig.stewart ; REILLY, Jacqui (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)

Subject: NSQIG Report and press release documents
Importance: High

Hello-

Re: National Stoma Quality Improvement SLWG (NSQIG)

J

acqui Reilly, NSS Executive Nurse Director has asked me to circulate the NSQIG report and press release
documents for SEND to see ahead of publication of report via NHS National Services (NSS) .

Craig Stewart , Associate Nurse Director / IJB Lead Nurse East Ayrshire and as chair of NSQIG has approved the
press release documents.

We would anticipate that the report publication date is Tuesday August 11" 2020.

Key clinical and commercial stakeholder groups will receive the link to the published report.

Key area for initial implementation :

National Stoma Prescribing Guidance ( full guidance link in report appendix)
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Kind Regards

Alice Macleod

Senior Nurse

National Procurement

Procurement , Commisioning, Facilities
NHS National Services

2 Swinhill Avenue

Larkhall

ML9 2QX
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